Christopher Stiles

Full Stack Web Developer // User Interface Designer



Professional Summary

Over 15 years experience designing, building, optimizing and maintaining web applications that delight users on all browsers and devices. A problem solver who is able to quickly learn whatever framework or technology a project requires.

Front end web developer

Expertise building high performance and accessible applications both from scratch and with frameworks. Deep understanding of web technologies and APIs. Strong interaction designer delivering unique user experiences that work across all browsers.

UI / UX designer

Designs clean and engaging user interfaces. Understanding of how design decisions will impact development efforts and project scope before they become an issue. Familiarity with UX best practices and web accessibility guidelines.

(925) 998-4663

chrisstiles92@gmail.com

github.com/chrisstiles
christopherstiles.com



Technical Skills

Languages

- JavaScript
- SASS/CSS3
- HTML5
- TypeScript
- JSX
- PHP
- SQL
- Ruby

Frameworks / Libraries

- React
- Node.js
- Gatsby
- Express
- Google Maps API
- GSAP
- Highcharts
- Redux

Web Technologies

- DOM
- Responsive Design
- JS/CSS Animation
- REST
- AJAX
- Canvas
- SVG
- Accessibility

Workflow Tools

- NPM/Yarn
- Git
- Webpack
- Babel
- GitHub/Bitbucket
- Command Line
- Trello
- Lighthouse

Software

- Visual Studio Code
- Figma
- Photoshop
- Dev Tools
- Illustrator
- After Effects
- 711101 21100
- Postman
- InDesign



Work History

Senior Software Developer, Fremont Bank

SEP 2020 - Present

 Developed both front and back end (Kentico CMS) of entire new Resource Center website section to assist clients virtually during the pandemic.

Software Developer, Fremont Bank

OCT 2018 - SEP 2020

- Helped lead website redesign effort as both developer and business analyst
- Project owner on all major additions and revisions of the Bank's website.
- Two-time and youngest ever recipient of President's Club nomination.
 Winner of prestigious President's Circle award.

Senior Online Marketing Specialist, Fremont Bank

JAN 2017 - OCT 2018

- Developed deep analytics tracking for digital mortgage platform to resolve bottlenecks and increase conversions.
- Created website financial calculators that proved to be some of the highest engagement and most profitable pages on the website.

Online Marketing Specialist, Fremont Bank

MAR 2015 - JAN 2017

Managed all email marketing and landing page development for the Residential Lending department.

Lead Web Designer, VendCentral

JAN 2008 - MAR 2015

Built over 200 websites for clients across the United States.



Education

Chapman University (2014)

Bachelor of Science, Business Administration with an Entrepreneurship Emphasis Minor in Graphic Design



Personal Projects

Reddit Publish Date Bot and Chrome Extension (2019)

Developed Node.js app capable of parsing the original publication date of articles. Algorithm used to develop Chrome Extension and Reddit Bot.

– redditpublishdate.com

Simple Invoice (2016)

Free invoicing application built with Ruby on Rails and PostgreSQL.

- simpleinvoice.io